



PROFILE

Professional with a strong sense of commitment and focus. Have gained tremendous experience in building and managing business, with a deep realization that you achieve success with determination and purpose through collective efforts.

I am a multifaceted professional achieved the goals through thorough planning and execution with positivity. Motivated to learn, excel in multitude of industries, geographies of different sizes with clear aim to protect stakeholder interest.

CONTACT

PHONE:
+91 70220 25551

EMAIL:
tamugundan@gmail.com

OTHER PURSUITS

Founder member of Association of Professional Valuers (society under formation)

LANGUAGES

English, Tamil (mother tongue) and Hindi

MUGUNDAN THIRUMALAI

**Chartered Accountant, Insolvency Professional,
Independent Director**

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

**Chartered Accountant,
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India**
1993

**Company Secretary (Intermediate)
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India**
1992

OTHER RELATED QUALIFICATION

**Insolvency Professional
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India**
2020

**Independent Director
Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (under the aegis of MCA, Govt of India)**
2021

GRADUATION

**Bachelor of Commerce
University of Madras**
1987

PRESENT ENGAGEMENT

Partner with SSN & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Bangalore since 2020

- SSN has 4 partners with 2 of the partners practicing together from late 90s and the third one practicing from 2013. The firm has 3 branches (in Bangalore, Mandya and Thane).

Partner with PKF Revival Advisory LLP (PKFRA) since September 2021

- PKFRA is an IPE registered with IBBI. It is the insolvency arm of PKF Sridhar & Santhanam, an audit firm. PKF is ranked in top 15 amongst advisory entities. There are 6 partners with operations in Chennai, Mumbai and Bangalore.

Independent director with Mahindra Firstchoice Services Limited (MFSC), Mumbai since July 2021

- MFSC is a multibrand 2W, 4W and Commercial Vehicle servicing network created by Mahindra & Mahindra group with PAN India presence.

PRIOR WORK EXPERIENCE

Afro Asia Equipments Private Limited, Managing Director 2014 to 2020

- Company was engaged in the distribution of global brands of earthmoving equipments (CASE from USA and Kubota from Japan)
- Started this Company as a minority operational shareholder on behalf of principal investor from the middle east. As a single local director, took the Company from formation to establishing distribution in two southern states, created the 3S network encompassing 9 branches representing 2 brands

TVS Automobile Solutions Limited, AVP Finance cum CFO 2011 to 2014

- In addition to handling operational finance and compliance, assisted the CEO in establishing multi-brand service network in Southern India, was a team member that handled two foreign investments, was involved in establishing JVs for expansion of network outside South India, handled the acquisition of a leading Indian brand Service Network operations etc.

Kubota Agricultural Machinery India Pvt Ltd., DGM Finance 2010 to 2011

- A JV between two Japanese industrial giants viz. Kubota and Sumitomo that entered to supply "Kubota" Tractors, Rice Planters and Harvesters into India
- In addition to handling the finance and accounts function, has successfully implemented ERP System (Sage ACCPAC) in 6 months, with the sales team created the monitoring and risk mitigation mechanism for dealers PAN India, brought in systems and process to comply with group's migration into IFRS wherein the periodic reporting was moved from 25th of the month to the 3rd of the month.

Kemach JCB, Johannesburg, Finance Manager reporting to the Board 2005 to 2009

- This entity was a JV (handling distribution of JCB equipments) between a multinational group from the Middle East and two South African businessmen to facilitate the re-entry of JCB into South Africa after a gap of more than a decade.
- Was responsible for developing the finance team, handle the requirement of principal shareholder from the middle east, involved in establishing systems for reporting, budget setting, performance review and group accounting, work with the sales team in establishing financing arrangements for customers, credit management etc.

Other experience :

Jalex Manufacturing Limited, Kingston, part of Comcraft group, North America as Finance Controller (Aluminium Extrusion and Wiremesh manufacturing entity) 2002 to 2004

Karan Industrial Investments Limited, Nigeria as Finance Controller (Manufacturing of Alkyd Resins and PVA Adhesives) 2000 to 2002

Agro Allied Development Enterprises Limited, Nigeria as Finance Controller (Distribution of imported frozen fish and export of Cocoa and its allied products to Europe) 1997 to 1999

Colortek India Limited, Mumbai as Finance Manager (Liquid masterbatch introduced into India in technical & financial collaboration with Colortek Vertriebs GmbH) 1993 to 1996